Subject: Fwd: Wednesday, May 18th - Two Events

From: Miranda Paster

Date: 05/09/2016 08:48 AM

To: Jasmine Ramos

CC: Andrew Thomas <Andrew@thewestwoodvillage.com>, wilmingtonchamber <wilmingtonchamber@wilmington-chamber.com>,
Jeff Zarrinnam <jeff@hollywoodhotel.net>, Ellen Endo <ellenendo@yahoo.com>, s ch <serranochilipepper@yahoo.com>,
lessisters@lycos.com, "Russell, Mike" <mike@wilshirecenter.com>

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Frank Aguirre <frank.j.aguirre@lacity.org>
Date: Fri, May 6, 2016 at 1:42 PM

Subject: Wednesday, May 18th - Two Events

To:

Hello Friends!

I hope your National Small Business Week has been as outstanding and event filled as my week has been. If you missed
some events this week, there is no need to fear. In a couple weeks we will be having two events on Wednesday, May 18th.
One event is on the topic of Procurement and the other is on Legal Business Entity structure.

Thank you,
Frank

#1
HOW TO CHOOSE A LEGAL ENTITY FOR YOUR BUSINESS

Come hear from USC Law Professor and Director of the Small Business Clinic, Michael Chasalow on how to choose a legal
entity for your business.

When:
Wednesday May 18,2016
5:00 pm - 7:00 pm

Where:

Pio Pico - Koreatown
Branch Library

694 S Oxford Ave,

Los Angeles, CA 90005

RSVP/Questions: info@iconcdc.org or call 818 894 8800

*FREE EVENT*

#2
DOING BUSINESS WITH THE CITY OF LOS ANGELES

Join LA City Councilmember David Ryu and Board of Public Works Commissioner Joel Jacinto for Accessing L.A. - Doing

Business with the City. Accessing L.A. will provide local Asian Pacific American and other diverse businesses in Los
Angeles with the information andtools necessary to tap into the City's contracting dollars.

When:
Wednesd%y, May 18,2016
pm

9:30 am -

Where: i

Los Angeles Police Department
RonaldF. Deaton Civic Auditorium

100 W 1st St, Los Angeles, CA 90012

Please RSVP at Eventbrite: http:/goo.gl/WTSvCL by Friday, May 13,2016

Limited Parking for Registrants



*Free Event*
*Light Refreshments and Lunch*
For more information: Go to APAHM.LACITY.ORG

Frank J. Aguirre

Business Development Specialist
Office of Economic Development
Mayor Eric Garcetti

City of Los Angeles

213-978-0663
frank.j.aquirre@lacity.org

200 N. Spring Street, 13th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Counting my blessings - Sing and be Happy Today!

http://clerk.lacity.org/stellent/groups/departments/@clerk_master_contributor/documents/contributor web_content/lacityp _026712.pn

’*Business Entity MAY 2016 Final.jpg |




